From: Eileen Deluca

To: Jeffrey D. Peterman; Debbie Psihountas

Cc: Jennifer Patterson; Thomas Norman; Martin A. McClinton; Brenda Knight; Sarah Clouse
Subject: RE: curriculum - course equivalency

Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 2:58:40 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Via this email, | approve Jeffery’s clarification.

Thanks, all.

From: Jeffrey D. Peterman

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 11:46 AM

To: Eileen Deluca <Eileen.DeLuca@fsw.edu>; Debbie Psihountas <Debbie.Psihountas@fsw.edu>
Cc: Jennifer Patterson <Jennifer.Patterson@fsw.edu>; Thomas Norman
<Thomas.Norman@fsw.edu>; Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>; Brenda Knight
<Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu>; Sarah Clouse <Sarah.Clouse@fsw.edu>

Subject: RE: curriculum - course equivalency

Good Morning,
We are interpreting this memo as making ENT 1000 and ENT 2000 = from 202110 (This Fall)

forward. In order to address the historical issue of having ENT 1000 = to ENT 2000 we are asking for

additional approval to make ENT 1000 equal to ENT 2000 from 201420 forward (When ENT 1000
was created). This will address equivalency issues for students with prior catalog terms for
their degree audit. The Current Memo does not address the issue of a student who took the
historical ENT 1000 and want to use the course to meet the ENT 2000 requirement in their
current degree audit.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey D. Peterman

Coordinator, Curriculum & Catalog Systems
8099 College Parkway | P. 239-489-9228

Fort Myers, FL 33919 |F. 239-489-9040
Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu
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The health and safety of our students, employees, and community is our top priority. Based on CDC
guidelines and our commitment to slowing the spread of COVID-19, FSW will continue to serve

students in-person and through expanded remote services. For hours of operation and more
information on ways to connect with us, please visit www.fsw.edu/contact. Please continue to
follow the FSW communication channels for updates.

From: Eileen Deluca
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Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 11:46 AM

To: Debbie Psihountas <Debbie.Psihountas@fsw.edu>

Cc: Jennifer Patterson <Jennifer.Patterson@fsw.edu>; Thomas Norman
<Thomas.Norman@fsw.edu>; Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>; Brenda Knight
<Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu>; Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>

Subject: RE: curriculum - course equivalency

Via this email, | approve the immediate implementation of equivalency for ENT 1000 and 2000.
Curriculum action to follow.

From: Debbie Psihountas

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 3:05 PM

To: Eileen Deluca <Eileen.Deluca@fsw.edu>

Cc: Jennifer Patterson <Jennifer.Patterson@fsw.edu>
Subject: curriculum - course equivalency

Date: August 28, 2020

To: Dr. Eileen Deluca, Provost

From: Dr. Debbie Psihountas, Dean, School of Business and Technology

Re: Course Equivalency for ENT 1000 and ENT 2000

Upon review of the department’s offering, the faculty of the School of Business and Technology
determined that ENT 1000 Introduction to Entrepreneurship and ENT 2000 Introduction to
Entrepreneurship are more than 70% equivalent in their learning outcomes. Students who have
credit for either class have to repeat work if their program requires the one that they have not
taken. The Faculty are putting forward Curriculum actions to rectify this issue.

The faculty recommend that this memo serves as approval to allow the Registrar’s office to make
ENT 1000 and ENT 2000 equivalent without having to forward such request to the Credit Review
Committee effective for the Fall 2020 academic year. The syllabi are attached for review.

Debbie Psihountas, Ph.D., Dean
School of Business and Technology
Florida Southwestern State College
8099 College Parkway

Fort Myers, FL 33919

(239) 985-3451

(239) 985-3474 (facsimile)

dpsihountas@fsw.edu
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